




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Trang Hoang</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Park District Community Oversight Committee</i>	Position Title: <i>District 1 Member</i>	
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment <i>OR</i> <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment	Date of Appointment: <i>Date appointment made -3/17/15</i>	
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council Appointment <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Other Appointment: <i>Specify "Other" appointing Authority name</i>		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Delridge</i>	Zip Code: <i>98126</i>	Contact Phone No.: <i>Business phone # - NOT personal phone #</i>
Legislated Authority: <i>Legislation type(s), number(s)</i>	Term of Office: <i>04/13/15 04/13/17</i>	
Background: Trang grew up in Seattle and has been involved in the Parks Legacy Committee. She wants to engage the community and young people in the community in more civic action. She joined the ARC board this year. She wants to work on making parks more accessible. Trang currently works at Neighborhood House as an education support specialist. She is also the President of the High Point Community Center Advisory Council and a youth leader in the Eucharistic Vietnamese Catholic Youth Society.		
Authorizing Signature: 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Ed Murray</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

Trang Hoang

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Education:

Bachelor of Arts

June 2010

University of Washington – Seattle, Washington

Major: Sociology and Political Science Minor: International Studies

High School

Chief Sealth High School – Seattle, Washington

June 2006

Skills & Qualifications:

Peers have described me as “warm, intelligent, and friendly,” great leadership skills, well-rounded and self-motivated, open-minded, flexible, and great personality, patient and reactive to unplanned events or tasks, efficient, trustworthy, good-humor and hardworking.

Comfortable both as a team player and handling multiple responsibilities independently

Proficient in MS Office: Word (Expert), PowerPoint (Expert), Excel(Advance), Publisher (Intermediate), Outlook(Intermediate), Access (Basic)

Conversant-fluent in Vietnamese speaking, reading, and writing (1st language)

Work Experience:

Neighborhood House – Seattle, WA

May 2012 – Present

Family Center Support and Education Specialist

Be Active Together Project Coordinator

Coordinating programs for families in the community, giving full support to managers and other coordinators, translating during workshops and being a liaison for other departments in the agency, helping them fill out documents, and facilitating an "Art & Block" and "Play & Learn" for parent-child activities, data entry for research for grants of non-profit organization, practicing "no wrong door" policy and assisting all clients that walk through the door, being a representative of the organization with a welcoming smile and a helpful attitude

Community Service:

Associated Recreation Council (ARC) Board

May 2014 - Present

Board Member *Once a month* - Serving on the ARC Legacy Planning Committee

High Point Community Center Advisory Council

July 2013 - Present

President *Once a month* – currently working on community programs in the community center

Eucharistic Vietnamese Catholic Youth Society

August 2005 - Present

Youth Leader *Once every Sunday* – currently elected as Chapter's Secretary

Teach, guide, and coordinate events for youth group size of 200 people (ages 7 – 18)

Park District Community Oversight Committee

15 members: Per Ord. 124468; CB 118056; SMC 3.26, all subject to City Council confirmation, 1-, 2- 3-year terms:

- 15 Mayor-appointed
- 15 City Council-confirmed

Roster:

*D	**G	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Date Appointed	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	M	1.	Park Board Member	Bob Edmiston	4/7/15	3/31/16	1	Mayor
	M	2.	Park Board Member	Diana Kincaid	4/7/15	3/31/16	1	Mayor
	M	3.	Park Board Member	Tom Tierney	4/7/15	3/31/16	1	Mayor
	F	4.	Park Board Member	Barbara Wright	3/17/15	3/31/18	1	Mayor
	F	5.	Commission Member	Jennifer Rodriguez	3/17/15	4/13/17	1	Mayor
	F	6.	Commission Member	Lylianna Allala	4/7/15	4/13/18	1	Mayor
	F	7.	Commission Member	Patt Copeland	3/17/15	4/13/17	1	Mayor
	F	8.	Commission Member	Patti Wilma	3/17/15	4/13/18	1	Mayor
	F	9.	Council District 1	Trang Hoang	3/17/15	4/13/17	1	Mayor
	F	10.	Council District 2	Kelly McCaffrey	3/17/15	4/13/16	1	Mayor
	M	11.	Council District 3	Marc Daudon	4/7/15	4/13/16	1	Mayor
	F	12.	Council District 4	Dewey Potter	4/7/15	4/13/18	1	Mayor
	F	13.	Council District 5	Jessica Farmer	3/17/15	4/13/17	1	Mayor
	F	14.	Council District 6	Maisha Barnett	3/17/15	4/13/16	1	Mayor
	M	15.	Council District 7	Steve Gillespie	4/7/15	4/13/16	1	Mayor

Diversity Chart:

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian-American	Black/African American	Hispanic/Latino	American Indian/Alaska Native	***Other	Caucasian/Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total	4	11		5	2	1	2			10			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M or F
- ***Other Includes diversity in any of the following: *race, gender and/or ability*